
Notice and Agenda of a Meeting of the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

 

Wednesday, February 4, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. 
 

 

Meeting Location: 
 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
560 Magnolia Avenue 

Beaumont, California 92223 
(951) 845-9581 

Watermaster Members: 
 

City of Banning 
City of Beaumont 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
South Mesa Water Company 
Yucaipa Valley Water District 

 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
II. Roll Call 

City of Banning:  Duane Burk (Alternate: Arturo Vela) 
City of Beaumont:  Dave Dillon (Alternate: Kyle Warsinski) 
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District:  Eric Fraser (Alternate: Tony Lara) 
South Mesa Water Company:  George Jorritsma (Alternate: Dave Armstrong) 
Yucaipa Valley Water District:  Joseph Zoba (Alternate: Jennifer Ares) 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 
IV. Public Comments   At this time, members of the public may address the Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

on matters within its jurisdiction; however, no action or discussion may take place on any item not on the 
agenda.  To provide comments on specific agenda items, please complete a Request to Speak form and provide 
that form to the Secretary prior to the commencement of the meeting. 

V. Consent Calendar 
A. Meeting Minutes 

1. Approval of Meeting Minutes for December 3, 2014 
VI. Reports 

A. Report from Engineering Consultant - Hannibal Blandon, ALDA Engineering 
B. Report from Legal Counsel - Keith McCullough, Alvarado Smith 

VII. Discussion Items 
A. Reorganization of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster Committee - Chairman, Vice-

Chairman, Secretary and Treasurer [Memorandum No. 15-01, Page 10 of 45] 

Recommendation:  That the members of the Watermaster either reaffirm the 
existing officers or conduct nominations for the appointment of officers of the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster. 

B. Status Report on the Return Flow Analysis for Calendar Year 2013 and Calendar Year 
2014 [Memorandum No. 15-02, Page 11 of 45] 

Recommendation:  No recommendation. 

C. Purchase of Water Level Monitoring Equipment for Installation at Twelve Sites in the 
Beaumont Basin [Memorandum No. 15-03, Page 12 of 45] 

Recommendation:  That the Watermaster members approve the purchase of 
water level monitoring equipment for a cost not to exceed $16,000 and 
authorize an equal assessment to Watermaster members to fund the expense. 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 1 of 45



D. Task Order No. 6 with ALDA for the Installation of Water Level Monitoring Equipment 
in the Beaumont Basin, Collection of Water Level Data, and Reporting to Watermaster 
Committee [Memorandum No. 15-04, Page 33 of 45] 

Recommendation:  That the Watermaster members approve Task Order No. 6 
for a sum not to exceed $18,490.00 and authorize an equal assessment to 
Watermaster members to fund the expense. 

E. Task Order No. 7 with ALDA for the Preparation of the 2014 Consolidated Annual 
Report, Estimate of the Basin Safe Yield, Update of the Groundwater Model, and 
Associated Consulting Services [Memorandum No. 15-05, Page 38 of 45] 

Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee approves Task Order No. 
7 for a sum not to exceed $80,790. 

F. Status Report and Discussion Regarding the Beaumont Basin Groundwater Model and 
Redetermination of the Safe Yield – Final Draft Presentation [Memorandum No. 15-
06, Page 44 of 45] 

Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee schedules an agenda 
item for the consideration of the redetermination of the safe yield at the 
Watermaster meeting scheduled for April 1, 2015. 

VIII. Topics for Future Meetings 

A. Recycled Water Recharge Policy 

B. Adoption of Safe Yield Determination and Basin Model 

IX. Comments from the Watermaster Committee Members 

X. Announcements 

A. The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster is scheduled for 
Wednesday, April 1, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. 

XI. Adjournment 

  
Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 2 of 45



Consent Calendar 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 3 of 45



Record of the Minutes of the 
Special Project Committee Meeting of the  

Beaumont Basin Watermaster  
December 3, 2014 

 
Meeting Location: 
 

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 
 560 Magnolia Avenue 
 Beaumont, CA  92223 
 
I. Call to Order 
 

Chairman Duane Burk called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 
 

II. Roll Call 
 
City of Banning     Duane Burk  Present 
City of Beaumont     Kyle Warsinski  Present 
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District  Eric Fraser  Present 
South Mesa Water Company   George Jorritsma Present 
Yucaipa Valley Water District   Joseph Zoba  Present 
 
Keith McCullough was present representing legal counsel for the Watermaster.  
 
Members of the public who registered their attendance were: John Covington, Bill Dickson, Patsy Reeley, 
Jennifer Myers, John Guldseth, Tom Shalhoub and Jennifer Ares. 
 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Counsel Jorritsma led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
IV. Public Comments 
 

No public comment was received at this time. 
 
V. Consent Calendar 

A. Meeting Minutes 
1. Approval of Meeting Minutes for October 1, 2014 
2. Approval of Meeting Minutes for October 15, 2014 
3. Approval of Meeting Minutes for October 29, 2014 

 
Member Zoba motioned to approve consent calendar.  The motion was seconded by Member Jorritsma 
passed 5-0. 

 
VI. Reports 

A. Report from Engineering Consultant – Hannibal Blandon, ALDA Engineering 
 

Engineer Blandon reported the updates to the annual report for the Committee records, including the 
engineering reports requested and incorporating the comments provided at the last meeting. A PDF copy 
will be submitted to Member Zoba for online posting. 
 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 4 of 45



B. Report from Legal Counsel – Keith McCullough, Alvarado Smith 
 

Legal Counsel McCullough reported on the CV Communities pending change of ownership as well as the 
pending request for two policies regarding return flows and new water.  The policy request will be 
completed once a new safe yield has been determined and accepted by the committee. 

 
VII. Discussion Items  

A. Authorization for ALDA to Prepare a Water Level Monitoring Assessment Plan [Memorandum 
No. 14-12, Page 13 of 71] 

 
Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee authorizes ALDA Inc. to conduct 
an assessment of existing monitoring wells and to develop a cost estimate to repair, 
maintain, and collect water data during Calendar Year 2015. 

 
Engineer Blandon provided a brief history of the monitoring of the wells.  The program for monitoring 
wells for water levels was established in 2006 and continued until 2011.  The proposal includes a field 
assessment to determine the type of equipment used and their status, to identify additional wells to 
monitor, and prepare a memorandum with the findings including the cost of any equipment repairs by 
February 2016. 
 
Public Comment: 
 
John Covington suggested Mr. Blandon generate a list of well facility locations along with established or 
needed equipment for future monitoring.  He also confirmed the information provided by Member Fraser 
regarding information being available from the United States Geological Survey (USGS). 

 
After discussion, Chairman Burke made a motion to authorize ALDA Inc. to conduct an assessment of 
existing monitoring wells and develop a cost estimate with the amendment to add monitoring information 
from 2011 to current from either the individual districts or the USGS as they recently completed their 
own monitoring assessment of the basin. The motion was seconded by Member Zoba and passed 5-0. 

 
B. Amendment No. 1 to Task Order No. 3 Related to the Groundwater Model Update and 

Redetermination of Safe Yield  [Memorandum No. 14-13, Page 15 of 71] 
 

Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee approves Amendment No. 1 to 
Task Order No. 3 with ALDA, Inc. for a sum not to exceed $26,430. 

  
 Member Zoba explained the additional work for the safe yield study that will generate an increase in the  

cost per the recent Committee requests.  After discussion, Chairman Burke motioned to approve the 
amendment.  The motion was seconded by Member Fraser and passed 5-0. 
 

C. Review of Documents Pertaining to the Transfer of Overlying Water Rights from Sunny-Cal Egg 
& Poultry Company to CV Communities, LLC [Memorandum No. 14-14, Page 22 of 71] 

 
Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee reviews the attached 
documentation and provides direction to the Watermaster Legal Counsel. 

 
Legal Counsel McCullough explained the request for recognition of the transfer with the associated 
overlyer water rights as the property transfer is in name only. Several options were discussed in terms of 
a possible future resolution for global approval of transfers taking into consideration the overlying rights 
being transferred to the assessor and the information being documented in the annual report once 
reported to the Committee Engineer.  As there were questions as to methods of tracking overlyer right 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 5 of 45



retentions and potential issues with allocating water as projects are subdivided, a motion to table the item 
to the next meeting failed to receive a second.  After continued discussions, Member Warsinski motioned 
to approve the transfer as documented by Legal Counsel.  The motion was seconded by Member Fraser 
and passed 3-2 with Chairman Burk and Member Zoba dissenting. 

 
D. Presentation of Recycled Water Recharge Requirements by the California Department of Public 

Health and the Regional Water Quality Control Board [Memorandum No. 14-15, Page 64 of 71] 
 

Recommendation: No recommendation. 
 

Member Zoba explained the reason for the presentation being an explanation of the quantification of 
recycled water recharge after the definitions or discharge versus recharge were previously explained. 
Engineer Blandon presented the main points of their provided document, covering surface and subsurface 
applications explaining that recycled water for ground water replenishment will need to receive treatment 
to meet the definitions of filtered water and tertiary tier recycled water.  These distinctions have to do 
with the clarity for recharge purposes and the disinfection process respectively.  Engineer Blandon also 
explained how intrinsic, or tracers need to be monitored on a set schedule.  The schedule measured 
percentage amount of the tracer received at different monitoring points over a given amount of time 
would be determined by the tracer type used.  Mr. Blandon also explained the well monitoring 
requirements prior to operating a ground water recharge project.  Member Fraser expressed the 
importance of all contributing entities conforming to the regulations as the recycled water recharge to the 
basin can have severe implications for boundary conditions, well installations, and overall basin water 
quality.  
 
Public Comment 
 
Luwanna Ryan questioned what entity would be responsible for scheduling the testing and state 
notifications.  After Member Fraser explained that the project proponent would be responsible for the 
reporting and monitoring, she also expressed concern regarding a potential lack of oversight by the 
testing entity and requested a second party be involved with the monitoring and reporting. 
 
As no recommendation was required, Chairman Burke thanked Engineer Blandon for the information and 
presentation. 

 
E. Reimbursement to Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District for the Water Meter Installation at 

Sunny Cal Egg Ranch [Memorandum No. 14-16, Page 65 of 71] 
 

Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee approves the water meter 
installation reimbursement for a sum not to exceed $2,412.72. 

 
Member Fraser explained the rules prevision that allowed reimbursement when major producers are 
metered and the documents presented reflect those expenses for the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water 
District. Chairman Burk motioned to approve the reimbursement for the water meter installation. The 
motion was seconded by Member Zoba and passed 5-0. 

 
VIII. Topic for Future Meetings 

 
A. Other Topics 

 
Legal Counsel McCullough reminded the Committee that they have the two policies pending the approved 
redetermination of the safe yield. 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 6 of 45



Member Fraser suggested a draft policy be considered for changes in storage or credit for recycled water 
recharge. 
 
Member Zoba suggested the global policy of water rights be included with the next meeting and reminded 
the Committee that reorganization takes place after the 1st of each year and will be on the next agenda. 

 
IX. Comments from the Watermaster Committee Members 
 

No comments were received. 
 
X. Announcements 

 
A. The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster is scheduled for Wednesday, 

February 4, 2015 at 10 a.m. 
 
XI. Recess the Meeting to a Beaumont Basin Watermaster Special Project Committee 
 

The Committee recessed at 11:16 a.m.  
 
The Committee reconvened at 11:25 a.m. 

 
XII. Reconvene the Meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster – Special Project Committee of 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District, City of Banning, Yucaipa Valley Water District, and South 
Mesa Mutual Water Company 

 
A. Status Report on the Beaumont Basin Groundwater Model and Redetermination of Safe Yield  

[Memorandum No. 14-17, Page 71 of 71] 
 

Engineer Tom Harder provided an overview of the safe yield process and the steps taken since the last 
meeting as well as an analysis of the return flow methodology by appropriator.  The draft safe yield 
analysis included the recommendation to remove all artificial recharge reporting, an initial evaluation of a 
refined return flow analysis, an evaluation of losses and an assessment of where those losses are occurring 
in the basin, as well as an analysis of imported water into the basin as requested by the Beaumont-Cherry 
Valley Water District based on the information that was provided. Examples were provided separating the 
high and low density, commercial, landscape irrigation, and urban classifications.  The next step would be 
to approve or provide comments on the methodology, provide the appropriate boundaries for each 
appropriator, and to approve the safe yield evaluation for a draft final.  
 
Member Fraser gave additional information regarding how the methodology is validated and Member Zoba 
commented on the assumptions made and the importance of actual data with parcel information for the 
future.  After discussion, the Committee consensus is to allow the Engineers to draft a final report providing 
budget information as they incorporate additional information. 
 

XIII. Adjournment 
 
Chairman Burk adjourned the meeting at 11:59 a.m. 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Duane Burk, Member 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 7 of 45



Reports 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 8 of 45



Discussion Items 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 9 of 45



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 15-01 

 
Date: February 4, 2015 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Reorganization of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster Committee - 

Chairman, Vice-Chairman, Secretary and Treasurer 
 
Recommendation: That the members of the Watermaster either reaffirm the existing 

officers or conduct nominations for the appointment of officers of 
the Beaumont Basin Watermaster. 

 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to provide the Watermaster Committee members with 
the opportunity to reaffirm the existing officers or solicit nominations for the appointment 
of new officers for the organization. 
 
The current officers are: 

Chairman - Duane Burk 
Vice Chairman - George Jorritsma 

Secretary - Eric Fraser 
Treasurer - Joseph Zoba 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 10 of 45



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 15-02 

 
Date: February 4, 2015 
 
From: Hannibal Blandon, ALDA 
 
Subject: Status Report on the Return Flow Analysis for Calendar Year 2013 

and Calendar Year 2014 
 
Recommendation: No recommendation. 
 
 
The ALDA and Thomas Harder & Company team will provide a brief presentation on the 
status of the data requested from the various water agencies to conduct the Return Flow 
Analysis for 2013 and 2014.   
 
This analysis will be conducted on a yearly basis to estimate the amount of return flow 
that could be credited to the Appropriators for delivery of water for potable use within the 
Beaumont Basin boundary.  The results of the analysis will be incorporated into the annual 
report and will be used in future groundwater modeling efforts. 
 
Water consumption information for Calendar Year 2013 was initially requested in late 
October 2014. While some of the information has been submitted by the participating 
agencies, there are significant data gaps that need to be addressed.  
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 11 of 45



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 15-03 

 
Date: February 4, 2015 
 
From: Hannibal Blandon, ALDA 
 
Subject: Purchase of Water Level Monitoring Equipment for Installation at 

Twelve Sites in the Beaumont Basin 
 
Recommendation: That the Watermaster members approve the purchase of water 

level monitoring equipment for a cost not to exceed $16,000 and 
authorize an equal assessment to Watermaster members to fund 
the expense. 

 
 
At the Beaumont Basin Watermaster meeting on December 3, 2014, the Watermaster 
members authorized ALDA to assess the conditions of the monitoring wells that were 
used to record water levels at various locations in the groundwater basin during the period 
between 2007 and 2011.  The objectives of the assessment were: a) identify the 
conditions of existing monitoring equipment, b) evaluate additional wells that could be 
considered for monitoring, and c) provide a construction cost estimate for consideration 
by the Board. 
 
Field visits to monitoring sites were conducted in mid-January.  Of the 12 probes that 
were initially installed, only six were found in the field.  Water level data was downloaded 
from three of these probes as the batteries for the remaining units were totally discharged.  
All probes were manufactured by Solinst, a Canadian company that specializes in 
monitoring equipment.  Additional potential sites were also visited to identify necessary 
improvements at each site.  A total of 23 sites, including existing sites, are being 
considered for selection of 12 final sites.  Attached is a summary of the 23 potential sites 
including brief descriptions of field conditions and equipment and improvements needed 
at each site. 
 
Equipment costs were solicited from Solinst for 12 sites.  A Solinst quote is attached along 
with technical documentation on the equipment to be used.  The recommended 
equipment includes: 12 Leveloggers 3001 LT Edge with a 10 year battery, 1 Barologger, 
5,600 ft of direct read cable, a direct read communication package, a water level meter, 
and miscellaneous equipment.  Final cost of equipment will be determined upon selection 
of final sites and it is estimated not to exceed $15,000.00.  An additional $1,000.00 will 
need to be budgeted to construct the necessary improvements at some of the final 
selected sites. 
 
The following Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-04 includes the installation costs for the 
monitoring wells. 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 12 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-03 Page 2 of 21 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 13 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-03 Page 3 of 21 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 14 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-03 Page 4 of 21 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 15 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-03 Page 5 of 21 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 16 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-03 Page 6 of 21 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 17 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-03 Page 7 of 21 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 18 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-03 Page 8 of 21 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 19 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-03 Page 9 of 21 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 20 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-03 Page 10 of 21 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 21 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-03 Page 11 of 21 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 22 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-03 Page 12 of 21 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 23 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-03 Page 13 of 21 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 24 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-03 Page 14 of 21 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 25 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-03 Page 15 of 21 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 26 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-03 Page 16 of 21 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 27 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-03 Page 17 of 21 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 28 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-03 Page 18 of 21 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 29 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-03 Page 19 of 21 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 30 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-03 Page 20 of 21 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 31 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-03 Page 21 of 21 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 32 of 45



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 15-04 

 
Date: February 4, 2015 
 
From: Hannibal Blandon, ALDA 
 
Subject: Task Order No. 6 with ALDA for the Installation of Water Level 

Monitoring Equipment in the Beaumont Basin, Collection of Water 
Level Data, and Reporting to Watermaster Committee 

 
Recommendation: That the Watermaster members approve Task Order No. 6 for a 

sum not to exceed $18,490.00 and authorize an equal 
assessment to Watermaster members to fund the expense. 

 
 
This agenda item is directly related to Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-03 considered 
earlier during the meeting. 
 
In order to install the groundwater level monitoring equipment at twelve selected sites, to 
maintain and collect the information, and to report water level trends at the regular 
Watermaster Committee meetings the Watermaster should also consider approving Task 
Order No. 6 with ALDA. 
 
The financial impacts associated with the proposed contract would result in a budget line 
item of approximately $18,500.00 and will require a direct assessment be levied upon the 
Watermaster members in equal amounts. 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 33 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-04 Page 2 of 5 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 34 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-04 Page 3 of 5 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 35 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-04 Page 4 of 5 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 36 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-04 Page 5 of 5 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 37 of 45



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 15-05 

 
Date: February 4, 2015 
 
From: Hannibal Blandon, ALDA 
 
Subject: Task Order No. 7 with ALDA for the Preparation of the 2014 

Consolidated Annual Report, Estimate of the Basin Safe Yield, 
Update of the Groundwater Model, and Associated Consulting 
Services 

 
Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee approves Task Order No. 7 for 

a sum not to exceed $80,790 and authorize an equal assessment 
to Watermaster members to fund the expense. 

 
 
A new task order is necessary to authorize ALDA Inc. to provide technical support 
services to the Watermaster Committee during Calendar Year 2015. 
 
The proposed scope of services for Task Order No. 7, consistent with previously years, 
provides for the preparation of the 2014 Consolidated Annual Report, estimate of the 
2014 Safe Yield of the Beaumont Basin, and Associated Consulting Services in support 
to Watermaster activities.  In addition, this task order incorporates the annual update of 
the groundwater model to 2014 hydrologic conditions.   
 
The financial impacts associated with the proposed contract would result in a budget line 
item of approximately $81,000.00. 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 38 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-05 Page 2 of 6 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 39 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-05 Page 3 of 6 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 40 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-05 Page 4 of 6 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 41 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-05 Page 5 of 6 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 42 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-05 Page 6 of 6 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 43 of 45



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 15-06 

 
Date: February 4, 2015 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Status Report and Discussion Regarding the Beaumont Basin 

Groundwater Model and Redetermination of the Safe Yield – Final 
Draft Presentation 

 
Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee schedules an agenda item for 

the consideration of the redetermination of the safe yield at the 
Watermaster meeting scheduled for April 1, 2015. 

 
 
Earlier in January a draft-final of the Beaumont Basin Safe Yield Evaluation Study was 
made available via e-mail to members of the Special Project Committee for their review.  
The draft-final document incorporates additional analysis on return flows and safe yield 
estimates that were conducted since the presentation of the initial draft. 
 
The ALDA and Tom Harder & Co team will make a formal presentation of the final-draft 
document to provide members of the Committee with an opportunity to ask questions and 
addressed any unresolved issues. 
 
The intent of the presentation is to obtain final consensus on the study so that the 
Watermaster Committee may adopt the final document at the April 2015 meeting.  A copy 
of the draft resolution is also attached for your review.   
 
  

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 44 of 45



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-06 Page 2 of 2 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015 – 01 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER ADOPTING 

 THE FINAL 2013 REEVALUATION OF THE BEAUMONT BASIN SAFE YIELD REPORT 
AND REDETERMINING THE SAFE YIELD OF THE BASIN 

 
 WHEREAS, the Stipulated Judgment filed February 4, 2004 establishing the Beaumont 
Basin Watermaster (Riverside Superior Court Case No. 389197) empowers Watermaster to adopt 
appropriate rules and regulations for the conduct of Watermaster affairs; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Stipulated Judgment, per section VI.5.Y. requires Watermaster to 
redetermine the Safe Yield of the Beaumont Basin at least every 10 years beginning 10 years 
after the date of entry of the Stipulated Judgment; and 
  
 WHEREAS,  a special projects committee, consisting of representatives from the City of 
Banning, the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District, the South Mesa Mutual Water Company, 
and the Yucaipa Valley Water District was commissioned to provide Watermaster with a 
recommendation concerning the redetermination of safe yield; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the special projects committee commissioned Thomas Harder & Co. in 
association with Alda, Inc. to prepare a report analyzing and recommending a redetermined Safe 
Yield as defined by Rule 4.1 of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster Rules and Regulations; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the special projects committee conducted several public workshops 
concerning the redetermination of the Safe Yield of the Beaumont Basin during which considered 
and analyzed studies and draft reports prepared by Thomas Harder & Co. in association with 
Alda, Inc., and also received and considered comments submitted by overlyers, appropriators 
and members of the public; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Thomas Harder & Co. in association with Alda, Inc. conducted studies and 
prepared a report entitled "Final 2013 Reevaluation of the Beaumont Basin Safe Yield" based on 
the projected water balance for the 10 year period between 2013 to 2022; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Thomas Harder & Co. in association with Alda, Inc. report recommended 
the redetermined Safe Yield of the Beaumont Basin to be 6,700 acre-feet/yr for the next 10 years 
of operations within the Beaumont Basin; and  
 
  WHEREAS, the special projects committee has recommended to Watermaster that the 
Final 2013 Reevaluation of the Beaumont Basin Safe Yield report be approved and adopted, and 
that the redetermined Safe Yield of the Beaumont Basin be 6,700 acre-feet/yr;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE BEAUMONT BASIN 
WATERMASTER that: 

 
1. The Beaumont Basin Watermaster does accept and adopt the Final 2013 

Reevaluation of the Beaumont Basin Safe Yield report; and 
2. The Beaumont Basin Watermaster redetermines the Safe Yield of the Beaumont 

Basin to be 6,700 acre-feet/yr. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 1st day of April, 2015. 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 4, 2015 - Page 45 of 45


	Notice and Agenda of a Meeting of the
	Beaumont Basin Watermaster
	Meeting Location:
	Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District
	560 Magnolia Avenue
	Beaumont, California 92223

	_150204 Watermaster Agenda.pdf
	Notice and Agenda of a Meeting of the
	Beaumont Basin Watermaster
	Meeting Location:
	Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District
	560 Magnolia Avenue
	Beaumont, California 92223





